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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
Specifications as issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
This Addendum consists of: 

 Minutes of the February 23, 2010 Pre-Bid Meeting 
 Questions submitted in writing to date 
 Pre-Bid Meeting Attendee List 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package when submitted. 
If you have any questions concerning this addenda please contact: John Flood @ 770-528-8418 
 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids should be 
sent/delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway,  
Marietta, GA  30008.  Bids will be opened at 2:00 p.m. in the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 
1772 County Services Parkway, Bid/Meeting Room, 2nd Floor, Marietta, GA  30008.   

 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 10-5472 
Grounds Maintenance for the Cobb County Water System 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
                   
Signature            Date Sent to Purchasing   
 
                                                                                                                                           
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and fax back this form ONLY to: 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
Attn.: John Flood 

Please call 770-528-8400 for questions regarding this addendum. 



SEALED BID # 10 – 5472 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR THE COBB 
COUNTY WATER SYSTEM  
 
PRE BID MEETING – February 23, 2010 at 12 (Noon) 
Pre-Bid Facilitator - Bill Thomas Purchasing Supervisor 
Cobb County Water System representatives: 
Manuel Matthews, Brian Clark, Walt Koscica, Jeff Wix, Catherine Mercier-Baggett   
 
The South Cobb Facility is currently under construction and will have limited area to 
maintain until the construction project ends.  Mr. Clark will be the contact person for this 
contract. 
 
Questions: 
Q: Is it possible that this bid will be split or will it be awarded to one company? 
A: We would prefer to award it to one company. 
Q: Is it currently being done by somebody?  Has this project already been bid before?  Is 
somebody doing it now?  
A: Yes – White Oak Landscape Co., Inc. 
Q: Are those bid results or bid tabulations from the previous results available? 
A: Yes.  They are available please contact the Purchasing Department at 770-528-8400 to 
set up an appointment.  
Q: Are there any sites where we are going to do a site visit?  Do you recommend for us to 
set up an appointment?  
A: Yes.  You will set up an appointment with Mr. Clark.  It is our intent to use a 16 
passenger bus we have set up for 8:30 a.m. Thursday morning February 25, 2010 here in 
this parking lot of the Water Training Lab, 662 South Cobb Drive Marietta, Georgia and 
we will visit the relevant sites.  We prefer to do it that way so we don’t have vendors 
wanting to make appointments with different Treatment Plants while they are trying to 
conduct their business.  You don’t have to ride the bus, you can follow us if you want to 
but we are going to make it available Thursday morning at 8:30 a.m. The site visit will 
take approximately two to three hours. 
 
The Educational Rain Garden is adjacent to this building and Catherine will walk vendors 
through there after this meeting so that part can be done today. 
 
Q: Has anything changed from the last time this was bid three years ago as far as things 
being added or mulch or pinestraw? 
A: There are some site differences.  Some sites we no longer have and some have been 
added.  As far as mulching, the past contract we gave a number of bales to provide.  This 
time we are not. 
Q: Have those mulch beds been reduced or are they the same? 
A: They have been reduced. 
Q: That bus tour will be this Thursday morning February 25, 2010 at 8:30 a.m.? 
A: Yes 
Q: Will we be leaving from here? 
A: Yes, we will leave from the parking lot here at the Water System Training Lab. 



Q: On the basic services, on wheel, rotary, or mulching mowers, is that either or? 
A: Yes. 
 
Q. Request for clarification on answering questions during the tour. 
A. Any questions arising from the tour should be addressed to the Purchasing Department 
as a written question to be answered in future addenda. 
 
There were a few sites Thursday morning that we were not able to visit.  If a vendor 
needs to preview those sites please call Brian Clark at 770-419-6484 to set up an 
appointment. 
 
The following questions were questions sent prior to the Pre-bid meeting: 
 
Q: I would like to get a copy of the previous bid tabulation for this bid if the 
grounds maintenance has been previously bid. I know that it may have been changed but, 
I would like to see them in any case. Is that something that I can find online or can you 
tell me how to obtain them?  
A. Please contact the Purchasing Department to arrange for an appointment to view the 
previous contract. 
Q: Please provide me with the annual budget for the project of Grounds Maintenance 
Services (BID # 10 -5472).  
A: The budget is not available at this time.  Please contact the Purchasing Department to 
arrange for an appointment to view the previous contract. 
Q: Could you tell me which page is the qualification statement we need to sign and 
return?  
A: It is located on pages 52 of 53 of the specifications.   
Q: On the first page it reads "Proposals must be accompanied by bid security in the 
amount not less than five percent of the base bid."  Can you please explain this to me? 
what exactly is needed? 
A: Upon entering your bid, you will use the amount designated for the first year as the 
base bid.  Not less than five percent of that amount is required as a bid security to bid this 
contract. Please refer to Section I, - BONDS  Paragraph B on Page 2 of the specifications. 
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